
From:  
Sent: 5 September 2023 19:14 
To: HOLDEN, Richard  
Subject: Bluetree Contact Form - David Russell,  

 
 

This is an email sent via the Contact form on your Bluetree website. It is not spam. 
Please do not reply, but instead copy the email address and compose a new message. 
Name (submitted): David Russell 
Email (submitted):  
Address (submitted):  
Postcode (submitted):  
Telephone (submitted):  
Originating IP :  
Submission time: Tuesday, September 5, 2023, 19:13:58 
Timezone: Europe/London 
Message (submitted): I am greatly disappointed but not surprised at todays announcement that there 
is yet another delay in dualling the A1 north of Morpeth. (So much for levelling up)!! This is the first 
time I have written to an MP. I voted for you last time and think you have done a good job but I think 
you and the party may struggle next time. You may get in and I will probably vote for you again but I 
think the party has no chance. The conservative leader of Northumberland Council said on TV tonight 
politicians should keep their promises. (a novel concept). Hope you may be able to put some 
pressure on those Concerned at the Ministry of Transport. Kind Regards, David Russell 
Parliamentary constituency (calculated): North West Durham 
Admin county (calculated): 
Admin district (calculated): County Durham 
CED (calculated): 
Admin Ward (calculated): Benfieldside 
Parish (calculated): County Durham, unparished area 
Volunteer for us: no 
Email subscription: yes 
UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it 
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or 
copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not 
encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data. 

 
 

This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning 
service. 

 

 




